

From: Andrew Magic

To: Jose Trevino

Date: April 10, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0230-EX-RR-2006

Message:

Great Lakes Point of Contact Dr. Nashaat Nassr was unavailable for quite some time. Returned my many messages on Friday 4/4/2008. He was very ill and at the Doctor's office. He gave me a contact in Washington (202-367-3819) which did not work. Upon recontacting him I received contact number 202-267-3819 which gave me R. J. Belanga at the F.A.A. office. According to R.J. Belanga renewal of 0230-EX-RR2006 was approved 1-17-2008 by F.A.A. with point of contact Georgiou at the F.C.C. Approval extended through 4-5-2013 with NG038373. Somehow information did not make it to proper individuals. What is next step suggested by F.C.C. as I have only received NG # at this time.

Chrysler e-mails have all changed as I indicated my change in January message.

Andrew Magic e-mail = ADM9@Chrysler.com
Adale Borg-Babila email = AAB2@chrysler.com